Roperr DUDLEY Eant oF LEICESTER'S ITosPITATL.

Tarts iuteeesting nilding, partly of wood sand pertly of stone, is ak the west end of ligh
Giract, Warwick, Eng. The original structure was evected in tiime of Richard II. The
burgesses of Warwick eouveyed it to Lord Robert Dodley, Earl of Leicester, in 1571, He
ahtained an net of incorporation that vear and constituted it w collegiate body, with a eot-
won seal, by the style aud title of * The Hoapital of Robert, Earl of Leyeester, 1 Wai.
wivk ™3 the visitors being the Bishop of Woreester, the Arcluleacon of Waorcester, anid the
Desn of Woreester,  Lord Leicester eallesd it his Bfoasae Ider, amd had the gate-posts
entwined with texts of seripture.

Thomas Cartwright, the eelobrated Puritan reformer, was named by Dodley in the act
of inccrpovation, ns the master. He rexided in the master’s lodge of the Lospital, except
when he was imprisoned by Avehbishop Whitgitt, for non-cenformity. He died in the
Leapital Dee. 27, 1663, and was buvied in the choveh (St Mary’s) at Warwick.

The tenonts, or brethren, there provided for, were to be: first, suehof Dudley’s soldiers
ns kad leen wounded; secendly, the Queen’s sotdiers of Warwick, Eenilworth, Strarford-
un-Avon, Wotton-under-Edge and Erlingham.

The property of the hospital, wlich ke proviided for it, coosiste of farts in the counties
of Warwick, (Zloucester aud Lancaster. The allowance to the brethren is £89 per annam.
Esnch brotier bas separate apartments, and cach one Lns o vote in the boroagh of War-
wick and each division of the connty.

This hespital is in good eondition yet, and flowrishing after three hoadred years to
perpetuage the name and fame of Robert Dadley.



